Oneida County Department of Purchasing Anthony J. Picente Jr.

800 Park Ave 6™ Floor Utica, NY 13501 County Executive
Phone (315) 798-5880 Fax (315) 798-4042
purchasing@ocgov.net Alfred A. Barbato
Director
MEMORANDUM

To:  Bidders

From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing

Re: 2023 or Newer Pick-up Trucks

Date: February 7, 2023

Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2209

Please be advised the above-mentioned bid has been awarded to following lowest qualified bidder:

Matt Nimey Buick GMC
13371 NY-12

Boonville. 13309

Matt Nimey

P# 315-942-2911

F# 315-942-4539

Email- matt@nimeys.com

Prices will be 5% off list price to include options A thru J contained in the bid package.

Bid Group Manufacturer Model Discount Off MSRP
(Y0)
Group 1 GMC Sierra 2500 HD Reg Cab 5%
Group 2 GMC Sierra 2500 HD Double Cab 5%
SB
Group 3 GMC Sierra 2500 HD Double Cab 5%
LB
Group 4 GMC Sierra 2500 HD Double Cab 5%
SB
Group 5 GMC Sierra 2500 HD Double Cab 5%
LB
Option Manufacturer Model Bid Price
Option A GM 8422508 &84348201 $210.00
Option B GM 19417474 $145.00
Option C Ecco 7301080 $175.00
Option D Weather Guard 127-0-03 $1,300.00
Option E GM Tubular Chrome $900.00
Option F Boss 9°2” SS-DXT $8,100.00
Option G Ecco 406A91 $400.00
Option H Back Rack BRK 15020 W/ $650.00
BRK30124LP




Option I Whelan MCI16PF $725.00
Option J Go Light 20074GT $825.00

The contract period shall run for one (1) year from the date of award, with the option to renew for two (2)
additional one (1) year terms.

Thank you



